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Law Offices of James L. Hymes,
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Sent by mail and email: jim@hymeslawvi.com

Re: Sixteen Plus v Manal Yousef et al., SX-16-CV-65

Dear Attorney Hymes:

ln follow up to our Rule 37 conference, I want to memorialize what I understand we
agreed on:

1) You will produce (1) the power of attorney from Manal Yousef to Jamil Yousuf as
well as (2) the notarized signature page of the interrogatory answers now.

2) You will confirm in writing that your only communications have been with Jamil
Yousuf, not Manal Yousef. ln exchange, I will withdraw the request to produce a
privilege log.

3) Regarding Manal's passports, you are obtaining copies as promptly as you can,
which you will then file under seal with the Court, notifying me when you do.

4) As for lnterrogatory 9, you will amend to say that Manal has no documents that
have any of the requested information.

Please confirm that I have accurately summarized our discussion. lf not, please let me
know what recall differently. Thanks

Jo Holt
JH
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Cc: Mark Eckard


